Construction Solutions, Inc.

Sixty Three Hunt Road
P.O. Box 2
Amesbury, Massachusetts 01913

Telephone: (978) 388-7900
Fax: (978) 388-7270

April 18, 2008

Mr. Donald Dryden, President
Dryden Diving Co., Inc.

213 Russell Mill Road
Woolrich TWP., NJ 08085

Dear Don:

Just a quick note to thank you and Will and Clay for your outstanding
professionalism in installing four downcomer seals in the Unit 2 waterboxes.

It's a unique challenge when we have to rely on multiple disciplines to support a
safe and successful seal installation. | was particularly impressed with the
performance of the Hunting squad. The CSI administrative group provided
excellent support and organization for the team.

As a group we performed extraordinarily well. Any apprehensions | had were
eliminated after the first (learning curve) day involving the divers. The dive team
provided excellent insight and creativity throughout the work evolution. We relied
on their performance to get the job done.

We (CSI) look forward to working with you in the future. | am now qualified to run
a dive as the IPEC representative. If you need me just call. Check out our
website for examples of our expertise. I'm sure we can help each other secure
additional work.

William A York, PE



